RECEIVED
JUN 3 2021

CITY OF IRVINE
CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

To: Marianna Marysheva, Interim City Manager

From: Larry Agran, Councilmember .4#

Date:  June 3, 2021

Re: Community Partnership Fund Grant Nominations

In accordance with City Council Resolution No. 19-54, | am requesting the City Council
approve the following community partnership fund grants:

e $2,000 Friends of Outreach in support of program costs

Friends of Outreach is an all-volunteer, Irvine based organization that helps support
the City of Irvine senior outreach programs. The group conducts service projects,
fundraising programs, and weekly social activities at Lakeview Senior Center.
Activities are open to all.

e $2,000 Rainbow Rising for scholarship assistance

Rainbow Rising provides before and after school care as well as all day care when
school is not in session. Rainbow Rising has a developmentally based program with ;
homework and enrichment time, recreational play, crafts, arts, music, dance, science
and math.

Should the City Council approve these requests, the organizations will enter into a
Funding Agreement with the City that specify the grants use of funds, reporting
requirements, and regulatory compliance.

| would like to request that the Interim City Manager place these nominations on the June
22 City Council agenda.

cc:  City Council
City Clerk
City Attorney



